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Jessica Martin

From: (On behalf of Jessica Martin) <tes@collegesource.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:14 PM

To: pricelee@louisiana.edu

Subject: TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

A course evaluation task(s) has been assigned to your queue.  
 
GO TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details. 



7/22/2019 Zimbra

https://webmail.louisiana.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=92284&tz=America/Chicago 1/1

From : (On behalf of Elizabeth Daigle) <tes@collegesource.com>
Subject : TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

To : bxh2140@louisiana.edu
Reply To : edaigle@louisiana.edu

Zimbra c00257467@louisiana.edu

TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

Mon, Jul 22, 2019 09:17 AM

A course evaluation task has been re-assigned to your queue. 

LOGON TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details.
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Jessica Martin

From: (On behalf of Jessica Martin) <tes@collegesource.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:28 AM

To: jtm1074@louisiana.edu

Subject: TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

A course evaluation task has been approved.  
 
LOGON TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details. 
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